



If you are unable to find the information you need in the Resource Guide, please utilize **Indiana's 211 Navigator**.

2-1-1 is a free and confidential service that helps Hoosiers across Indiana find the local resources they need.

Call 2-1-1 to get information about: Food, Counseling, Financial, Domestic, Employment, Healthcare, Substance Abuse, Support Groups, Disaster Relief, Housing/Shelter, Legal Aid, Clothing, Education, and more...

CONNECT WITH 2-1-1 ASSISTANCE 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK!

Call by phone: Text your zip code to: Search Online: 2-1-1 898-211 www.in211.org

To update information listed in the **Grant County Resource Guide**, please call 765-662-0065 or email Hello@GiveToGrant.org.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

18

1	FOOD PANTRY ASSISTANCE
2	MEAL ASSISTANCE/SNAP
2	Transportation
3	Housing
3	REAL ESTATE AGENCIES
4	PUBLIC/PRIVATE/ALTERNATIVE SCHOOLS
4	CHILDCARE PROVIDERS/PRESCHOOLS
4	COALITIONS
5	JOB SEARCH/JOB TRAINING
5	HIGHER EDUCATION/HSED
6	LIBRARIES
6	LOCAL HISTORY
7	YOUTH CLUBS
7	SPECIAL NEEDS FAMILY RESOURCES
8	MISCELLANEOUS FAMILY SERVICES
9	HEALTHCARE SERVICES
9	HOSPICE CARE
10	COUNSELING/MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
10	RECOVERY/TREATMENT
11	SENIOR LIVING/MEAL & TRANSPORT ASSISTANCE
12	HOME HEALTHCARE
12	VETERANS
13	LOCAL GOVERNMENT
14	GRANT COUNTY COURTS
14	FOSTER CARE
15	MISC. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENTS
16	POLICE & FIRE DEPARTMENTS
17	MISC. HOTLINES/MISC. COMMUNITY RESOURCES

TOURISM & ENTERTAINMENT

FOOD PANTRY ASSISTANCE

MORNING STAR MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH

Address: 1612 W 7th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-9247

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

Address: 624 South Adams St Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-5177 Website: marionumc.org

St. James Lutheran Church

Address: 1206 N Miller Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-3092 Website: stjamesmarion.org

LAKEVIEW WESLEYAN CHURCH

Address: 5316 S Western Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-7715

Website: lakeviewwesleyan.org

SUNNYCREST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

Address: 1921 W Bradford St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-6040

UPLAND COMMUNITY CHURCH

Address: 439 W Berry Ave Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-998-2746 Website: uplandcc.org

HOMELAND MISSION

Address: 302 W 30th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-9559

LAKEVIEW WESLEYAN CHURCH

Address: 5316 S Western Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-7715

Website: lakeviewwesleyan.org

FOOD PANTRIES

Website: foodpantries.org/ci/in-marion

GETHSEMANE EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Address: 111 E 9th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-4638

Website: gethsemanemarion.org

UPLAND HELPING HAND

Address: 64 Railroad St Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-998-2746

BROOKHAVEN WESLEYAN CHURCH

Address: 2960 E 38th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-2237

Website: brookhavenwesleyan.org

ST. MARTIN COMMUNITY CENTER

Address: 901 S Branson St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-651-9324

Website: saintmartincenter.com

GREATER SECOND BAPTIST

Address: 705 W 26th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-7973

THE WELL

Address: 2111 E. Old Kokomo Rd, Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-948-6427

NEW BETHANY CHURCH OF GOD

Address: 2801 S Carey St., Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-5936

GRANT COUNTY RESCUE MISSION

Address: 423 S Gallatin St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0988 Website: mygcrm.org

SALVATION ARMY

Address: 359 N Brandner Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-6536

Website: centralusa.salvationarmy.org/marion

MEAL ASSISTANCE

GRANT COUNTY RESCUE MISSION

Address: 423 S Gallatin St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0988 Website: mygcrm.org

LIVING WATER APOSTOLIC CHURCH

Address: 732 S Pennsylvania St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-4754

Website: livingwaterapostolic.org

SALVATION ARMY

Address: 359 N Brandner Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-6536

Website: centralusa.salvationarmy.org/marion

MEALS ON WHEELS

Address: 624 S Adams St Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-4759

GAS CITY CAFÉ (FOR THOSE 60 YEARS AND OLDER AND THEIR SPOUSES)

Address: 401 E. North D Street, Gas City, 46933

Phone: 765-618-9599

Website: lifestreaminc.org/grant-county

TRANSPORTATION

MARION AREA PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM

Address: 202 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-4445/ Office Number: 765-668-4405

Website: cityofmarion.in.gov/government/departments/transportation

LIFE STREAM TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (MUST BE 60 YEARS OR OLDER)

Address: 202 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 888-589-1121

Website: lifestreaminc.org/grant-county

BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Address: 834 N Miller Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Address: 6333 East Stelzer Drive, Marion, IN, 46953

Phone: 888-692-6841 Website: in.gov/bmv

FOOD STAMP PROGRAM (SNAP)

FAMILY & SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (FSSA)

Address: 830 N Miller Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 800-403-0864 Website: fssabenefits.in.gov

Housing

AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

Address: 812 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-1574

Website: www.ahcgrantcounty.com

FANNIE MAE FOUNDATION

Address: One S Wacker Dr Suite 1400, Chicago, IL 60606

Phone: 800-232-6643 Website: fanniemae.com

INDIANA COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIATION (FORMERLY ACTION INC.)

Address: 321 E 2nd Street, P.O. Box 99, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-573-5193 Website: www.icapcaa.org

GENESIS PLACE

Address: 108 E 14th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-1393

GRACE HOUSE

Address: 2219 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-5990

Website: gracehousemarion.org

FLANNERY-KEAL HOME

Address: 101 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0701

Website: famservices.com/flannerv-keal-shelter

BRIDGES COMMUNITY SERVICES

Address: 318 W 8th St, Muncie, IN 47302

Phone: 765-282-3948 Website: bridgescs.org

GRANT COUNTY RESCUE MISSION

Address: 702 South Adams St Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-0988 Website: mygcrm.org

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Address: 816 S Branson St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-1552

Website: grantcountyhabitatforhumanity.org

MARION HOUSING AUTHORITY

Address: 601 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-5194 Website: marionha.com

A BETTER WAY

Address: P.O. Box 734 Muncie, IN 47308

Phone: 765-288-4357

Website: abetterwaymuncie.org

OPEN HEART WOMEN'S SHELTER

Address: 702 South Adams St Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-0988/765-664-9625

Website: mygcrm.org/get-help/#shelter-row

HANDS OF HOPE

Address: 101 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0701

Website: famservices.com/category/hands-of-hope

HOPE CITY

Address: 1008 S 350 E, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-661-8780

REAL ESTATE AGENCIES

ADVANTAGE REAL ESTATE, INC

Phone: 765-664-0046

CENTURY 21 REALTORS

Phone: 765-664-0535

F C TUCKER REALTY

Phone: 765-662-6099

NEXTHOME LEGACY GROUP REALTY

Phone: 765-662-2700

NICHOLSON REALTY

Phone: 765-664-6923

RE/MAX REALTY

Phone: 812-332-3001

TATE REAL ESTATE, LLC

Phone: 765-662-8283

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MARION COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Address: 750 W 26th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-7355 Website: marion.k12.in.us

MISSISSINEWA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Address: 424 East South A St Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-674-8528 Website: olemiss.k12.in.us

OAK HILL COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Address: 1474 N 800 W - 27 Converse, Indiana 46919

Phone: 765-395-3341 Website: ohusc.k12.in.us

MADISON-GRANT UNITED SCHOOLS

Address: 11580 S E 00 W Fairmount, 46928

Phone: 765-948-4143 Website: mgusc.k12.in.us

EASTBROOK COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Address: 560 S 900 E Marion. In 46953

Phone: 765-664-0624

Website: eastbrook.k12.in.us

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

KING'S ACADEMY

Address: 1201 S Water St, Jonesboro, IN 46938

Phone: 765-674-1722 Website: kingsacademy.org

LAKEVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Address: 5318 S. Western Ave. Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-677-4266

Website: lakeviewchristian.net

ST. PAUL CATHOLIC SCHOOL

Address: 1009 Kem Road Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-2883

Website: stpaulcatholicmarion.com

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

KINWELL ACADEMY

Address: 815 N Western Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-382-6056

Website: kinwellacademy.org

CHILDCARE PROVIDERS & PRESCHOOLS

CHILD CARE FINDER

Powered by the FSSA. Helps you locate Child Care and Preschools in Indiana.

Website: www.in.gov/fssa/childcarefinder

COALITIONS

EARLY CHILDHOOD COALITION

Phone: 765-662-9811

GRANT COUNTY LITERACY COALITION

Address: 1314 N Manor Dr, Marion, IN 46952 Phone: 765-674-0509 or 765-662-1807

Website: nld.org

_

MINORITY HEALTH COALITION OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 4201 S Western Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-5620

Website: minorityhealthcoalitiongc.org

GRANT COUNTY TOBACCO COALITION

Phone: 317-234-1787

Website: quitnowindiana.com

Website: facebook.com/GrantCountyTorch

JOB SEARCH

ALL STAR STAFFING

Address: 3547 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-6966 Website: marionallstar.com

BENCHMARK

Address: 809 N Western Ave, Marion IN 46952

Phone: 765-674-1555 Website: benchmarkhs.com

MANPOWER

Address: 3248 S Western Ave, Suite B, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-0500 Website: manpower.com

PRO RESOURCES

Address: 315 N Baldwin Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-7268

Website: proresources.com/stores/marion

WORK ONE

Address: 850 N Miller Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-8911 Website: neinworks.org

GRANT COUNTY ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL

Address: 301 S Adams St. Marion, Indiana

Phone: 765-662-0650 Website: grantcounty.com

MARION-GRANT COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Address: 217 S. Adams St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-5107

Website: marionchamber.org

JOB TRAINING/MISC. EDUCATION

PURDUE EXTENSION SERVICE

Address: 401 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-2413

Website: extension.purdue.edu/Grant

HIGHER EDUCATION/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY DIPLOMA

INDIANA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY

Address: 4201 S. Washington St. Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 866-468-6498 Website: indwes.edu

TAYLOR UNIVERSITY

Address: 236 W Reade Ave. Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-998-2751 Website: taylor.edu

IVY TECH

Address: 261 Commerce Dr, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-2080
Website: ivytech.edu/marion
ADULT BASIC EDUCATION

Address: 1240 South Adams St. Marion, Indiana 46953

Phone: 765-667-0507

Website: mrcc.marion.k12.in.us

21ST CENTURY SCHOLARS

Phone: 800-528-4719

Website: learnmoreindiana.org/scholars

PROJECT LEADERSHIP

Address: 118 W 25th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-0650

Website: projectleadership.org

LIBRARIES

FAIRMOUNT PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 217 S Main St, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-3177

Website: fairmountlibrary.net

GAS CITY-MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 135 E Main St, Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-674-4718 Website: gcmtpl.lib.in.us

JONESBORO PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 124 E 4th St Jonesboro, Indiana 46938

Phone: 765-677-9080

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 600 S Washington St. Marion, In 46953

Phone: 765-668-2900 Website: marion.lib.in.us

SWAYZEE PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 301 S Washington St, Swayzee, IN 46986

Phone: 765-922-7526

Website: swayzeepubliclibrary.com

UPLAND BARTON REES POGUE MEMORIAL LIBRARY

Address: 29 W Washington St, Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-998-2971 Website: upland.lib.in.us

VAN BUREN PUBLIC LIBRARY

Address: 115 S 1st St, Van Buren, IN 46991

Phone: 765-934-2171 Website: vbpl.lib.in.us

LOCAL HISTORY

GRANT COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Phone: 765-668-2900 Ext 132

Website: marion.lib.in.us/grant-county-historical-society

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY & MUSEUM

Address: 600 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-668-2900 Website: marion.lib.in.us

FAIRMOUNT HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Address: 203 E Washington St, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-4555

Website: jamesdeanartifacts.com

GAS CITY MUSEUM

Address: 210 W North A St, Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-674-1892 or 765-674-1428

Website: gascitymuseum.com

JAMES DEAN GALLERY

Address: 425 N Main St, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-3326

Website: jamesdeangallery.com

JONESBORO HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Address: 114 N Main St, Jonesboro, IN 46938 Phone: 765-674-3959 or 765-674-7823

MATTHEWS HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Address: 816 S. Wisconsin St, Matthews, IN 46957

Phone: 765-997-1542

THE QUILTERS HALL OF FAME

Address: 926 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-9333

Website: quiltershalloffame.net

YOUTH CLUBS

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

Address: 3402 S Meridian St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-6141

Website: bgcgrantcounty.org

GIRL SCOUTS

Address: 222 W Spencer Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-506-7192

Website: girlscoutsindiana.org

BOY SCOUTS

Address: Mount Olive United Methodist, 2015 N 300 W, Marion, Indiana 46952

Phone: 765-661-8163 Website: sagamorebsa.org

GRANT COUNTY 4-H

Address: 401 S Adams St, Rm 422, Marion, Indiana 46952

Phone: 765-651-2413

Website: grantcountyinfair.com

PAL CLUB

Address: 555 E Morton St Marion, In 46952

Phone: 765-668-4422

Website: rapmanieff.angelfire.com

THE TRAINING CENTER

Address: 2011 W. 10th Street: Marion, Indiana 46953

Phone: 765-573-4599

Website: trainingcentermarion.com

THE ARK CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES

Address: 3522 N 1000 W 27 Converse, IN 46919

Phone: 765-395-3638 Website: thearkcm.org

YMCA LIVE Y'FRS

Address: 123 Sutter Way Phone: 765-664-0544 Website: gcymca.org

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY CLUBS

Address: 600 S Washington St. Marion, In 46953

Phone: 765-668-2900 Website: marion.lib.in.us

SPECIAL NEEDS FAMILY RESOURCES

ABOUT SPECIAL KIDS

Address: 7172 Graham Road, Suite 100, Indianapolis, IN 46250

Phone: 800-964-4746

Website: aboutspecialkids.org

CAREY SERVICES

Address: 2724 S. Carey St Marion, In 46953

Phone: 765-668-8961

Website: careyservices.com

CHILDREN'S SPECIAL HEALTH CARE

Address: 2 North Meridian Street, Section 7-B Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 800-475-1355

Website: in.gov/isdh/19613.ht

DISABILITY DETERMINATION BUREAU

Address: 844 North Miller Avenue, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 888-397-9795

Website: in.gov/fssa/ddrs/2634.htm

HOPEBRIDGE

Address: 2513 W 2nd St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0490

Website: hopebridge.com/centers/marion-in

HILLCROFT SERVICES INC.

Address: 501 W Air Park Dr. Muncie. IN 47303

Phone: 765-284-4166 Website: hillcroft.org

MARION ESL TUTORING

Address: College Wesleyan Church, 200 E. 38th St. Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-603-8576

Website: marionesltutoring.weebly.com

SERVICES FOR THE VISUALLY & HEARING IMPAIRED

Address: 2301 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-9999

Website: facebook.com/SVHI.INC

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

Address: 840 N Miller Ave Marion, In 46952

Phone: 765-662-9961

Website: in.gov/fssa/ddrs/2636.htm

MISCELLANEOUS FAMILY SERVICES

PLANNED PARENTHOOD

Address: 2930 Lake Avenue, Ft Wayne, IN 46805

Phone: 800-421-3731

Website: plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-indiana-kentucky

DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SERVICES (DCS)

Address: 840 N. Miller Avenue, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-4500

Website: in.gov/dcs/3067.htm

AMERICAN RED CROSS

Address: 1212 E. California Rd. Fort Wayne, IN 46825

Phone: 765-484-9336 Website: redcross.org

CASA OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 303 S. Norton Avenue, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-1891

Website: casaofgrantcounty.org

GOODWILL

Address: 3164 S Western Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9345 Website: goodwill.org

PREGNANCY HELP CENTER

Address: 326 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-4467

Website: mypregnancyhelpcenter.org

RENEWED BOUTIQUE AND THRIFT

Address: 326 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-2501

GRANT COUNTY DIVISION OF FAMILY RESOURCES

Address: 830 N. Miller Avenue, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 800-403-0864

Website: in.gov/fssa/dfr/3169.htm

CIRCLES OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 101 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-259-8242

Nurx

Phone: 800-321-6879 Website: nurx.com

SALVATION ARMY

Address: 359 N Bradner Ave #3385, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-6536

Website: centralusa.salvationarmy.org/marion

ST. MARTIN COMMUNITY CENTER

Address: 901 S Branson St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-9324

Website: saintmartincenter.com

WHITES RESIDENTIAL AND FAMILY RESOURCES

Address: 5233 S 50 E Wabash, IN 46992

Phone: 260-563-1158 Website: whiteskids.org

GRANT COUNTY FAMILY YMCA

Address: 123 Sutter Way, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0544 Website: gcymca.org

WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN (WIC)

Address: 325 E 2nd St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-613-0150

Website: indianahealthonline.org/women-infant-and-children-wic

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Address: 844 N Miller Ave. Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-772-1213 Website: ssa.gov

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

Address: 101 E. 4th Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-2129

Website: in.gov/dcs/3242.htm

FAMILY SERVICE SOCIETY

Address: 101 S. Washington St. Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0701 Website: famservices.com

PREGNANCY HELP CENTER

Address: 326 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-4549

Website: mypregnancyhelpcenter.org

HEALTHCARE SERVICES

BRIDGES TO HEALTH

Address: 1251 W Kem Rd # B, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-7289 Website: bridges2health.org

CANCER SERVICES OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 305 S Norton St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-6815

Website: grantcountycancer.org

FAMILY SERVICE SOCIETY

Address: 101 S. Washington St. Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0701 Website: famservices.com

INDIANA HEALTH CENTER

Address: 925 S Nebraska St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-7492

Website: indianahealthonline.org/our-locations/ihc-marion

MARION GENERAL HOSPITAL

Address: 441 N Wabash Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-660-6000 Website: mgh.net

GRANT COUNTY PRESCRIPTION DISCOUNT

Phone: 765-668-4776

Website: commissioners.grantcounty27.us

GREAT BEGINNINGS

Address: 441 N. Wabash Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-660-7893 Website: mgh.net

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE

Address: 401 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-0377

Website: grantcounty.net/grant-county-offices/health-department/nursing-division

MARION PEDIATRICS

Address: 1411 Bella Drive, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-6637 Website: marionpeds.com

HOSPICE CARE

FAMILY HOSPICE/NORTH EAST INDIANA

Address: 705 S. Baldwin Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 800-355-2817

Website: familylifecarein.org

HEART TO HEART

Address: 1385 N Baldwin Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-677-0684

Website: hearttohearthospice.com

HEARTLAND HOSPICE

Address: 3001 S Valley Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-206-3633

Website: heartlandhospice.com/MarionIN

COUNSELING/MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

IWU FREE COUNSELING CLINIC

Address: 1900 W 50th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-667-2571 Website: iwucounseling.org

LIFE CENTER COUNSELING

Address: 5230 S Western Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-2208

Website: lakeviewwesleyan.org/life-center-counseling

FRIENDS COUNSELING CENTER

Address: 3563 IN-13, Wabash, IN 46992

Phone: 260-563-8453

Website: wabashfriendscounseling.com

CORNERSTONE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

Address: 505 N Wabash Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-3971 Website: cornerstone.org

FAMILY SERVICE SOCIETY

Address: 101 S. Washington St. Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0701 Website: famservices.com

RECOVERY/TREATMENT

DRUG & ALCOHOL TREATMENT REFERRAL HOTLINE

Phone: 800-662-4357 Website: samhsa.gov

PREMIER CARE MARION

Address: 317 S Norton Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0101 Website: premiercare.org

RECOVERY STARTS HERE

Phone: 800-839-1686

Website: alcoholicsanonymous.com

MILESTONE ADDICTION SERVICE

Address: 116 E 32nd St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-2039 Website: cornerstone.org

GRANT COUNTY RESCUE MISSION

Address:423 S. Gallatin St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-0988 Website: mygcrm.org

Address: 100 South Washington Street, Marion, Indiana 46952

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK

Phone: 800-777-7775 Website: ecommunity.com

SENIOR LIVING

MARION GRANT COUNTY SENIOR CENTER

Address: 503 S Gallatin Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-6772

Website: marionseniorcenter.org

MILLER'S MERRY MANOR

Address: 505 N Bradner Ave, Marion, Indiana 46952

Phone: 765-662-3981

Website: millersmerrymanor.com/locations/marion

SUITE LIVING SENIOR COMMUNITY

Address: 1256 N 400 W, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-384-4323 Website: suite-living.net

COLONIAL OAKS RETIREMENT / HEALTH & REHABILITATION CENTER

Address: 4714 South Colonial Oaks Drive, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-2261

Website: colonialoaksretirementcommunity.com

NORTHWOOD MANOR

Address: 1590 West Timberview Drive Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9700

Website: fivestarseniorliving.com/communities/in/marion/northwood-manor

WESLEYAN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

Address: 729 West 35th Street, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-3371

Website: wesleyanhealthandrehab.com

APERION CARE MARION

Address: 614 West 14th Street, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-3701

Website: aperioncare.com/locations/Marion

YORK PLACE

Address: 725 W. 50th St., Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-293-0187

Website: enlivant.com/communities/indiana/york-place-marion

SENIOR MEAL ASSISTANCE

GAS CITY CAFÉ (FOR THOSE 60 YEARS AND OLDER AND THEIR SPOUSES)

Address: 401 E. North D Street, Gas City, 46933

Phone: 765-618-9599

Website: lifestreaminc.org/grant-county

SENIOR TRANSPORTATION

LIFE STREAM TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (MUST BE 60 YEARS OR OLDER)

Address: 202 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 888-589-1121

Website: lifestreaminc.org/grant-county

QUALITY CARE AMBULANCE

Address: 911 South Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-0706 Website: gcambulance.com

TRANS CARE AMBULANCE

Address: 1725 W 2nd St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-1010 Website: trans-care.com

HOME HEALTHCARE

ADVANTAGE HOME HEALTH

Address: 1330 W 7th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-1192 Website: advantagehhc.com

LHC GROUP

Address: 901 Hugh Wallis Rd South, Lafayette, LA 70508

Phone: 866-542-4768 Website: Ihcgroup.com

FAITHFUL FRIENDS HOME HEALTHCARE

Address: 203 South Washington Street, Marion, Indiana 46952

Phone: 765-674-7066

HOME HELPERS

Address: 1125 N Baldwin Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-677-1670

Website: homehelpershomecare.com

LIFESTREAM SERVICES

Address: 1701 S Pilgrim Blvd, Yorktown, IN 47396

Phone: 765-759-1121 Website: lifestreaminc.org

PREMIER HOME HEALTH

Address: 504 N Bradner Ave, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0491

Website: premier-home-health.com

VETERANS

VETERANS CRISIS HOTLINE

Phone: 800-273-8255

Website: veteranscrisisline.net

VETERANS ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 401 S Adams St Marion, In 46953

Phone: 765-651-2423

Website: in.gov/dva/grant.htm

SUPPORT SERVICES FOR VETERAN FAMILIES

Phone: 844-831-4673

Website: ssvf.us

MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF FUND

Address: 5440 Herbert Lord Road, Indianapolis, IN 46216

Phone: 317-630-1300

Website: legion.org/financialassistance

VA NORTHERN INDIANA HEALTH CARE

Address: 1700 E 38th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-3321

Website: northern in diana.va. gov

BRIDGES COMMUNITY SERVICES

Address: 318 W 8th St, Muncie, IN 47302

Phone: 765-282-3948 Website: bridgescs.org

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

GRANT COUNTY, INDIANA

Address: 401 S. Adams Street, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-668-8871 Website: grantcounty.net

CITY OF MARION

Address: 301 S Branson St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9931

Website: cityofmarion.in.gov

GAS CITY

Address: 211 East Main Street, Gas City, Indiana, 46933

Phone: 765-677-3080

Website: gascityindiana.com

JONESBORO

Address: 414 S. Main St, Marion, IN 46938

Phone: 765-674-4393

Website: jonesboroindiana.net

TOWN OF UPLAND

Address: 87 N. Main Street, Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 202-555-1212

Website: uplandindiana.com

TOWN OF FAIRMOUNT

Address: 214 W. Washington Street Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-4632 Website: fairmount-in.com

VAN BUREN

Address: 201 N 1st St, Van Buren, IN 46991

Phone: 765-934-3991

TOWN OF MATTHEWS

Address: 816 S. Wisconsin Ave., Matthews, IN 46957

Phone: 765-997-1542

Website: townofmatthews.com

TOWN OF CONVERSE

Address: 210 N. Jefferson St., Converse, IN 46919

Phone: 765-395-3459

Website: townofconverse.com

SWEETSER

Address: 113 North Main Street, Sweetser, IN 46987

Phone: 765-384-5333 Website: sweetserin.us

TOWN OF SWAYZEE

Address: 213 S Washington St., Swayzee, IN 46986

Phone: 765-922-7953 Website: swayzee.org GRANT COUNTY JAIL

Address: 214 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-6583

GRANT COUNTY JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER

Address: 501 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-9864

GRANT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Address: 401 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-2401

Website: health.grantcounty27.us

GRANT COUNTY COURT

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-5527

GRANT COUNTY TREASURER

Address: 401 S Adams St # 229, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-668-6556

GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

Address: 214 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9836

TRUSTEES

Address: 428 South Washington Street Suite 231 Marion IN 46953

Phone: 765-6629140

Website: indianatownshipassoc.org

ELECTION/ABSENTEE VOTERS

Phone: 765-668-7458

Website: in.gov/sos/elections/2398.htm

VOTER REGISTRATION

Phone: 765-668-9880

Website: indianavoters.in.gov

GRANT COUNTY COURTS

GRANT COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-8121 **GRANT SUPERIOR 1**

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9532 **GRANT SUPERIOR 2**

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-1719

GRANT SUPERIOR 3

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-8123

Website:

JUVENILE COURT

Phone: 765-662-3626

MARRIAGE & CHILD SUPPORT

Phone: 765-668-6542

PROBATION OFFICE

Address: 200-298 E 5th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-9861

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY CHILD SUPPORT

Phone: 765-662-2129

PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE

Address: 101 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-0739

TRAFFIC VIOLATION / SMALL CLAIMS COURT

Phone: 765-668-7145

MARION CITY COURT

Phone: 765-668-4425

GAS CITY COURT

Phone: 765-677-3081

CIRCUIT COURT

Phone: 765-664-5527

INDIANA LEGAL SERVICES, INC

FOSTER CARE

DEBRA CORN AGENCY

Address: 4011 S Western Ave Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-674-9070

Website: debracornfostercare.com

SPECIALIZED ALTERNATIVES FOR FAMILIES AND YOUTH (SAFY)

Address: 7209 Engle Rd., Suite 200, Fort Wayne, IN 46804

Phone: 877-422-7239 Website: safy.org

THE VILLAGES

Address: 201 N Baldwin Ave Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-1712 Website: villageskids.org

MISC. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENTS

GRANT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Address: 401 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-651-2410

Website: grantcounty.net/grant-county-offices/ema/about-grant-county-ema

CHILD FIND OF AMERICA

Phone: 800-429-5678

Website: childfindofamerica.org

MISSING CHILDREN CLEARINGHOUSE

Phone: 800-831-8953 Website: missingkids.com

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES

Phone: 800-800-5556

Website: in.gov/dcs/2398.htm

INDIANA POLICE CRIME HELPLINE

Phone: 800-453-4756 Website: in.gov/isp

STATE INFORMATION CENTER

Phone: 800-457-8283

Website: in.gov/idoa/2370.htm

GRANT COUNTY RESOURCE HOTLINE

Phone: 2-1-1 / 866-211-9966 / text your ZIP code to 898-211

Website: in211.org

GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

Address: 214 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9836 Website: grantcounty.net

GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CHAPLAINCY PROGRAM

Address: 214 E 4th St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9836 Website: grantcounty.net

DIAL 9-1-1

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

MARION POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 301 S Branson St #196, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-9981

GAS CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 211 E Main St, Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-674-2278

UPLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 63 E Washington St, Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-998-2862

CONVERSE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 210 N Jefferson St, Converse, IN 46919

Phone: 765-395-9000

SWEETSER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 113 N Main St, Sweetser, IN 46987

Phone: 765-384-7222

SWAYZEE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 213 S Washington St, Swayzee, IN 46986

Phone: 765-922-4585

VAN BUREN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 205 N 1st St, Van Buren, IN 46991

Phone: 765-934-2251

MATTHEWS POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 816 Wisconsin Ave, Matthews, IN 46957

Phone: 765-997-1544

FAIRMOUNT POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 214 W Washington St # 2, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-4400

JONESBORO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Address: 414 S. Main St., Jonesboro, IN 46938

Phone: 765-674-6963

FIRE DEPARTMENTS

MARION FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 301 S Branson St # 328, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-4474

GAS CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 111 S 3rd St, Gas City, IN 46933 Address: 5050 E 500 S, Gas City, IN 46933

Phone: 765-677-3088

UPLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 127 N Main St, Upland, IN 46989

Phone: 765-931-4180

CONVERSE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 707 E Marion St, Converse, IN 46919

Phone: 765-395-7006

SWEETSER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 5040 W Delphi Pike, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-384-5114

SWAYZEE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 108 N Washington, Swayzee, IN 46986

Phone: 765-922-7800

VAN BUREN FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 222 N 1st St Van Buren, IN 46991

Phone: 765-934-3991

MATTHEWS FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 731 Massachusetts Ave, Matthews, IN 46957

Phone: 765-998-2588

FAIRMOUNT FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 214 W Washington St # 1, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-4632

JONESBORO FIRE DEPARTMENT

Address: 215 W 6th St, Jonesboro, IN 46938

Phone: 765-674-5661

DIAL 9-1-1

MISC. HOTLINES

ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION HOTLINE

Phone: 800-422-6237 Website: alz.org

CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE

Phone: 800-422-6237 Website: cancer.gov/contact

HOOSIER HEALTHWISE HELPLINE

Phone: 800-889-9949

Website: in.gov/medicaid/members/174.htm

MEDICAID RECIPIENT INFORMATION

Phone: 800-457-4584 Website: medicaid.gov

STD/AIDS/HIV INFORMATION

Phone: 800-332-2437 Website: ohiv.org

DNA PATERNITY TESTING IN INDIANA

Phone: 800-613-5768

Website: dnacenter.com/Indiana

NATIONAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE

Phone: 800-799-7233 Website: thehotline.org

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK

Phone: 800-777-7775 Website: ecommunity.com

POISON CENTER

Phone: 800-222-1222 Website: indianapoison.org

NATIONAL SEXUAL HOTLINE (RAINN)

Phone: 800-656-4673 Website: rainn.org

NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE

Phone: 800-273-8255

Website: suicidepreventionlifeline.org

LGBTQIA RESOURCE CENTER

Website: lgbtqia.ucdavis.edu

STOP CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT

Address: 500 W Main St, Fort Wayne, IN 46802

Phone: 800-800-5556 Website: scanfw.org

THE TREVOR PROJECT

Phone: 866-488-7386

Website: thetrevorproject.org

GAY AND LESBIAN NATIONAL HOTLINE

Phone: 888-843-4564

Website: glbthotline.org/national-hotline.html

MISC. COMMUNITY RESOURCES

GRANT COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS RESOURCE GUIDE

Address: 217 S. Adams St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-5107

Website: marionchamber.org/resource-guide

UNITED WAY OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 215 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-662-9811

Website: unitedwayofgrantcounty.org

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF GRANT COUNTY

Address: 505 West Third Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0065 Website: givetogrant.org

THRIVING FAMILIES, THRIVING GRANT COUNTY

Address: 505 West Third St, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-0065

Website: thrivinggrantcounty.com

DO GRANT COUNTY

Website: dograntcounty.com

SERVE GRANT COUNTY

Website: servegrantcounty.com

DIAL 9-1-1

FROM ANY PHONE TO TALK WITH SOMEONE IF YOU ARE IN AN EMERGENCY SITUATION.

TOURISM & ENTERTAINMENT

COMMUNITY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS

Address: 305 S. Adams St., Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-6263 Website: csa-marion.com

GARFIELD TRAIL

Address: 505 West Third Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-997-7034

Website: showmegrantcounty.com/tourism/garfield

GRANT COUNTY CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU

Address: 505 West Third Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-668-5435

Website: showmegrantcounty.com

WILSON-VAUGHAN HOSTESS HOUSE

Address: 723 W Fourth Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-664-3755 Website: hostesshouse.org

MARION CIVIC THEATRE

Address: 509 South Washington St., Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765 668-7800 Website: marioncivic.org

MARION PHILHARMONIC ORCHESTRA

Address: P.O. Box 272, Marion, Indiana 46952

Phone: 765-662-0065 Website: mpomarion.org

MAIN STREET MARION

Address: 505 West Third Street, Marion, IN 46952

Phone: 765-662-1192

Website: mainstreetmarion.com

MISSISSINEWA AUDUBON CLUB OF GRANT COUNTY

Phone: 615-478-7631

Website: facebook.com/Mississinewa-Audubon-Club-Marion-and-Grant-County-Indiana

MARION-GRANT COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY

Address: 505 S Miller Ave, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-618-9293

Website: marionhumane.com

MISSISSINEWA 1812

Address: P.O. Box 1812, Marion, Indiana 46953

Phone: 765-573-3033

Website: mississinewa1812.com

THE QUILTERS HALL OF FAME

Address: 926 S Washington St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-664-9333

Website: quiltershalloffame.net

SPLASH HOUSE

Address: 2601 S Adams St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-668-1794

Website: cityofmarion.in.gov/government/departments/parks-recreation

JAMES DEAN BIRTHSITE MEMORIAL

Address: 410 S. McClure St, Marion, IN 46953

JAMES DEAN MEMORIAL PARK

Address: 200 N. Main St, Fairmount, IN 46928

Phone: 765-948-3326

CARDINAL GREENWAY

Address: 517 W 10th St, Marion, IN 46953

Phone: 765-948-5541

SOS SAVE OUR STORIES

Phone: 765-668-2900

HOOSIER SHAKES

Address: 119 E 3rd St, Marion, Indiana 46952

Website: hoosiershakes.com